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Gallagher, Michael

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 2:09 PM

To: Gallagher, Michael; Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0135

From: brian.quinn@wisconsin.gov [mailto:brian.quinn@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 12:01 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Ziegler, Paul - DOA; Quinn, Brian D - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0135

Biennial Budget: 2015-17
DOA Tracking Code: BB0135
Topic: Schedule of Expenditures

SBO Team: TLGED

SBO Analyst: Quinn, Brian D - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-1923
E-mail: brian.quinn@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: WEDC
Agency Number: 192
Priority: Low

Intent:

Modify s. 238.03(3)(a) to:

1. Increase the dollar threshold for reporting to $500,000.
2. Provide an exemption for other state-related entities.
3. Allow the submission deadline to be determined at WEDC's discretion.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov




| Wyatt, Zachary

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Zachary,

Quinn, Brian D - DOA <Brian.Quinn@wisconsin.gov>
Monday, October 06, 2014 10:23 AM

Wyatt, Zachary

RE: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0135

Specifically other state agencies such as DWD or the UW System. | think that the reason WEDC used broader language
in their request (the “state-related entities” language) is because they might also partner with WHEDA or some
organization affiliated with a UW campus, which would not be state agencies, technically speaking.

The request, as written, is for WEDC to have the discretion to set the deadline. At this stage, strike it entirely, but we
might revisit that one to establish the 120 days as a default.

Let me know if you have any other questions.

-Brian Q.

From: Wyatt, Zachary [mailto:Zachary.Wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 10:15 AM

To: Quinn, Brian D - DOA

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0135

Brian,

I am hoping you can clarify a couple of points from this request.

When you say “other state-related entities,” who exactly are you intending?

Also, do you want the 120-day deadline to remain, but with an option for WEDC to set a different deadline? Or do you
want the 120 day deadline stricken entirely?

Thanks,Zachary D. Wyatt
Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
zachary.wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov

608.267.3362

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 2:09 PM
To: Gallagher, Michael; Wyatt, Zachary
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0135
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FoR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

F dp nOY cpen
1 AN Act ...; relating to: the budget‘./
{0

Comzinee  Avb  Elopwmie  DeWEioPrénm . . . ‘
Ecomurne DECLIE T Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

£ v/
Under current law, a recipient of a WEDC loan or grant of at least $100,000
S UJ@ must provide WEDC a schedule of expenditures within 120‘/('1ays after the end of the

fiscal year in which funds were expended. This bill amends this requirement to
require a recipient of at least $500,000"to provide a schedule of expenditures at a time
determined by WEDC. This bill also exempts from the reporting requirements a
department, independent agency, or authority of the stateéfénd the University of 49{“
Wisconsin System

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

X
SECTION 1. 238.03 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

2

3 238.03 (3) (a) That each recipient of a grant or loan under the program of at
4 least $100,000 $500,000Jsubmit to the corporation, within—120-days at a time
5 determined by the corporation\/, after the end of the recipient’s fiscal year in which any

6 grant or loan funds were expended, a schedule of expenditures of the grant or loan
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SECTION 1

funds, including expenditures of any matching cash or in-kind match, signed by the
director or principal officer of the recipient to attest to the accuracy of the schedule
of expenditures. The recipient shall engage an independent certified public
accountant to perform procedures, approved by the corporation and consistent with
applicable professional standards of the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, to determine whether the grant or loan funds and any matching cash
or in—kind match were expended in accordance with the grant or loan contract. The
board shall also require the recipient of such a grant or loan to make available for
inspection the documents supporting the schedule of expenditures. The board shall
include the requirements under this paragraph in the contract with grant or loan

recipients. The requirements of this paragra h\/do not apply to a department, as

v a . v
defined in s. 15.01 (5), an indep%ent agency, as defined in s. 15.01 (9), an authority

created under subch. II of ch. 114\/(')1_ under ch. 231\/233 234\/237 \/238 or 279\,/01" the
University of Wisconsin S Stem\./

History: 2011 a. 7; 2013 a. 20.

H
.
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18

19

#NOTE: I did not use the term “state-related entities” as included in the request,
because it is not clear what entities that might include &nstead I created a list of entities
that would be exempt from the reporting requirements 4Please advise if this list should

be modified. F Iﬁ\ha}‘ Q?P\KCA\O\\\*D 3 (‘@ v

SECTION 9350. Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation.

v

(1) ScHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES.” The treatment of section 238.03 (3) (a)\/of the

statutes first applies to grant and loan contracts entered into on the effective date

v

of this subsection.

+#*NOTE: I created an initial applicability provision so that this change would not
impact emstmg contracts, 5Please advise if the intent is to apply these changes to existing
contracts.”

(END)



Wxatt, Zacham i}

From: Quinn, Brian D - DOA <Brian.Quinn@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: ‘ Sunday, January 04, 2015 6:50 PM

To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: Schedule of Expenditures Draft 15-0376/P1

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Zachary,

For that draft, from request 880135, modify the language to require audited reports for those receiving more than
$500,000 as the draft currently has, but require the submission of unaudited reports for those between $100,000 and
$500,000. The intention here is that they still report, but that the standard of report for those within that range is not as
high to reduce the compliance burden cost.

Also, regarding the flexibility that WEDC to set different due dates, 120 days will be the default guidance, but WEDC may
promulgate a system of exceptions to this rule that would be approved by the board. The purpose of that is to ensure
uniformity in flexibility provided so it’s not just an arbitrary case-by-case basis. WEDC cited the fact that sometimes this
can align oddly with other reporting requirements or with the tax season, which can probably be addressed through
some uniform procedure adopted by WEDC as opposed to just allowing blanket flexibility.

Let me know if you have questions.

Brian Quinn

Executive Policy and Budget Analyst - Senior
Wisconsin Department of Administration
Division of Executive Budget and Finance
(608)-266-1923

Brian.quinn@wisconsin.gov
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FOR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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1 AN Act ...; relating torthe budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
J ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT TL
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Under current law, a récipient of a WEDC loan or grant bf Vat least $100,00(T

must provide WEDC a schedule of expenditures within 120 days after the end of the

fiscal year in which funds were expended. This bill amends this requirement to §
!

I

;

require a recipient of at least $500,000 to provide a schedule of expenditures at a time |
determined by WEDC. This bill also exempts from the reporting requirements a |
\department, independent agency, or authority of the state and the UW System.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
~enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 238.03 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

er the program of at
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1 grant or loan funds were expende@\a schedule of expenditures of the grant or loan
funds, including expenditures of any matching cash or in—kind match, signed by the
director or principal officer of the recipient to attest to the accuracy of the schedule
of expenditures. -Fhe recipient—shall-engage—an—independent-certified--public

—aecountant-to-perform-procedures;-approved-by-the corporation-and-consistent-with-

—applicable-professional-standards-of the -American-Institute-of-Certified—Public..

~Aeeountants;-to-determine-whether the grant or-loan-funds-and-any-matching-cash
mzldndma%kkwereaexpendedminwaeeepdaﬂeewaithathe‘--gltantnorml@ana@entlzaetr@he
~board-shall-alse-require the recipient.of such a grant-or-loan.to. make.available for

-inspection-the-documents-supporting the schedule of expenditures. The board-shall .
L SOkl

ned in s. 15.01 (9), an authority

T ch. 231, 233, 234, 237, 238. or 279, or the

17 Corporation. ) &65 (Ck\(\\ <& P%OL )

(1) SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES. The treatment of section 238.03 (3) (a)iof the

20 of this subsection.

=+ NOTE: I created an initial applicability provision so that this change would not
impact existing contracts. Please advise if the intent is to apply these changes to existing
contracts.

21 (END)
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INS A

Under current laW a recipient of a WEDC\{oan or grant of at least $100 000
must provide WEDC"an audited schedule of expenditures within*120 days after the
end of the fiscal year in which funds were expended. This bill eliminates the
requirement that the schedule of expenditures be audited except for a loan or grant
of at least $500,000 ¥This bill also authorizes WEDC to set a deadline for submission
other than 120 days‘by creating policies and procedures approved by the WEDC
board of directors. This bill also exempts from the reporting requirements a

department, independent agency, or authority of the state and theUW System.
INS 2-1

QD or at a different time as provided in policies and procedures approved by the

board %0

INS 2-16

SECTION@ 238.03 (3) (ad)\{)f the statutes is created to read:

| 238.03 (3) (ad) That each recipient of a grant or loan under the program of at
least $500,000 \é,hall engage an independent certified public accountant to perform
procedures, approved by the corporation and consistent with applicable professional
standards of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants:/to determine
whether the grant or loan funds and any matching cash or in—kind\/r‘natch were
expended in accordance with the grant or loan contract.

SECTION@ 238.03 (3) (ah) of the statutes is created to read:

238.03 (8) (ah) That each recipient required to submit a schedule of
expenditures make available for inspection the documents supporting such schedule
of expenditures.

SECTION@ 238.03 (3) (ap)\%of the statutes is created to read:
238.03 (3) (ap) That the contract with grant or loan recipients shall include the

requirements under pars. (a) to (ah).

N
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I 4" SEcTI0K5) 238.03 (3) (at) of the statutes is created to read:

238.03 (38) (at) The requirements of pars. (a) to (ap)\/do not apply to a
department, as defined in s. 15.01 (5)}/an independent agency, as defined in s. 15.01
(9):/an authority created under subch. II of ch. 114 %under ch. 231\,/233\,/234\,/23'7\,/
238,\{)1‘ 27 Q',I or the University of Wisconsin System."/

NS 2-19 \,“MWMWMMMMW

and the creation of 238.03 (3) (ad) to (at) of the statutes
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For 2015-2017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Under current law, a recipient of a WEDC loan or grant of at least $100,000
must provide WEDC an audited schedule of expenditures within 120 days after the
end of the fiscal year in which funds were expended. This bill eliminates the
requirement that the schedule of expenditures be audited except for a loan or grant
of at least $500,000. This bill also authorizes WEDC to set a deadline for submission
other than 120 days by creating policies and procedures approved by the WEDC
board of directors. This bill also exempts from the reporting requirements a
department, independent agency, or authority of the state and the UW System.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 238.03 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
238.03 (3) (a) That each recipient of a grant or loan under the program of at

least $100,000 submit to the corporation, within 120 days after the end of the
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recipient’s fiscal year in which any grant or loan funds were expended, or at a

different time as provided in policies and procedures approved by the board, a

schedule of expenditures of the grant or loan funds, including expenditures of any

matching cash or in—kind match, signed by the director or principal officer of the

recipient to attest to the accuracy of the schedule of expenditures. Therecipient-shall

SECTION 2. 238.03 (3) (ad) of the statutes is created to read:

238.03 (3) (ad) That each recipient of a grant or loan under the program of at
least $500,000 shall engage an independent certified public accountant to perform
procedures, approved by the corporation and consistent with applicable professional
standards‘of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, to determine
whether the grant or loan funds and any matching cash or in-kind match were
expended in accordance with the grant or loan contract.

SECTION 3. 238.03 (3) (ah) of the statutes is created to read:

238.03 (3) (ah) That each recipient required to submit a schedule of
expenditures make available for inspection the documents supporting such schedule
of expenditures.

SECTION 4. 238.03 (3) (ap) of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 4

238.03 (3) (ap) That the contract with grant or loan recipients shall include the
requirements under pars. (a) to (ah).

SECTION 5. 238.03 (3) (at) of the statutes is created to read:

238.03 (3) (at) The requirements of pars. (a) to (ap) do not apply to a‘
department, as defined in s. 15.01 (5), an independent agency, as defined in s. 15.01
(9), an éuthority created under subch. II of ch. 114 or under ch. 231, 233, 234, 237,
238, or 279, or the University of Wisconsin System.

SECTION 9350. Initial applicability; Wisconsin Economic Development
Corporation.

(1) SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES. The treatment of section 238.03 (3) (a), (ad),
(ah), (ap), and (at) of the statutes first applies to grant and loan contracts entered into

on the effective date of this subsection.

#+:NOTE: I created an initial applicability provision so that this change would not
impact existing contracts. Please advise if the intent is to apply these changes to existing
contracts.

(END)



